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From: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor>: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 3/4/2011 7:26:58 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Wagner 

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) <Contractor> 
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 5:25 PM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: Wagner 

Talked to wagner. 
One thing he most wants us to say, or answer (which is being disputed by Grassley and ATF whistle blower) is this. 

ATF #In regards to the guns recovered in Rio Rico after the Terry shooting 
i  AT F 	 i 

i i 
i i 
i i 

i 	 i 

We've been over this a bunch of times, but Grassley has tried to assert that ATF ivas at least a known entity to the 
ATF when he made the fateful purchase in Jan., 2010. 
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